## **Information Sheet**

#### **VOLUME IV, ISSUE 28**

#### **29 NOVEMBER 2023**

*	Contents	Page No.
1.	Hot-air Balloon Releasing Ceremony of Tazaungdine Lighting Festival Held at Maravijaya Buddha Image on a Grand Scale	1
2.	Large Crowd of Pilgrims Peacefully Pay Homage to Pagodas, Stupas and Temples in Respective Regions and States on the Occasion of Tazaungmone Full Moon Day (Samañaphala Day), Holding Tazaungdine Lighting Festivals	5
3.	Union Minister Lt-Gen Tun Tun Naung Receives Nippon Foundation President Mr. Sasakawa Yohei	10
4.	State Administration Council Information Team Leader Maj-Gen Zaw Min Tun Provides Updates on the Situation in Myanmar	11
5.	Naval Vessels from People's Liberation Army's Navy Escort Task Group (ETG) Arrives Yangon to Conduct a Maritime Security Exercise and a Goodwill Visit	13
6.	Tatmadaw River-going Mobile Hospital Vessel (ShwePuzun), Riverine Boat (Sagu) and Tamadaw Sea-going Mobile Hospital Vessel (Thanlwin) with the Tatmadaw Mobile Medical Teams and Medical Teams from Ministry of Health Provide Health	
	Care Services	16

*	Contents	Page No.
7.	Generous Donors Present Foodstuffs for Security Personnel in the Areas of North-East Command	19
8.	Myanmar Transfers Illegal Immigrants from Border Areas to Respective Authorities	21
9.	Combined Group Comprising KNU Members of Pro-Terrorism and So-called PDF Terrorists Blow up the Kyunpaku Stream-Crossing Bridge on Shwe Kyin-TheinZayat Road in Shwekyin	
	Township	22
10.	Terrorists Create and Spread Disinformation and Fake News in order to Cause Unrest and Misunderstand the Tatmadaw	22
11.	Actions Continue against Unscrupulous Persons who Follow and Make Incitements and Propaganda of CRPH and NUG Terrorist	
	Groups, their Subordinates and Colluded Groups	24

#### **Information Sheet**

Hot-air Balloon Releasing Ceremony of Tazaungdine Lighting Festival Held at Maravijaya Buddha Image on a Grand Scale



SAC Chairman Prime Minister and wife offering lamps to the Maravijaya Buddha Image

A ceremony to release hot-air balloon of Tazaungdine Lighting Festival was held at the Maravijaya Buddha Image in Dekkhinathiri Township of Nay Pyi Taw Union Territory starting from 25 November. In this regard, the Chairman of the State Administration Council (SAC) Prime Minister Senior General Min Aung Hlaing and wife Daw Kyu Kyu Hla, together with a large crowd of pilgrims who came to pay homage to the Buddha Image, enjoyed the launching of fireworks, Nya Mee Gyi and Sein Na Pan hot-air balloons to the Maravijaya Buddha Image which was held in the Maravijaya Buddha Park on 27 November.

During the event, the SAC Chairman Prime Minister and wife launched fireworks and hot-air balloons to the Maravijaya Buddha Image, ignited 9,000 oil lamps offered to the Buddha Image, and presented cash awards to nine weaving teams in the first golden lotus robe-weaving contest. They then cordially greeted pilgrims and people enjoying the Tazaungdine Lighting Festival of the Maravijaya Buddha Image.

During the period of the festival, the precinct of Buddha Park was illuminated with LED bulbs, In the market fair, MSME businesses showcased domestic products, foodstuffs, personal goods and traditional snacks which are available for purchase. Artistes from the MRTV modern music band under the Ministry of Information and Myawady Music Band under the Directorate of the Public Relations and Psychological Warfare, and other singers performed "Yein" dance (literally means a group dance), and songs. A large crowd of pilgrims including monks and people paid homage to the Maravijaya Buddha Image, it is reported.

Source: Myawady Daily Newspaper (28-11-2023)



SAC Chairman Prime Minister and wife enjoying the release of fireworks and hot-air balloons dedicating to the Maravijaya Buddha Image



SAC Chairman Prime Minister and wife participating in the release of small hot-air balloons dedicating to the Maravijaya Buddha Image

- The SAC Chairman Prime Minister Senior General Min Aung Hlaing and wife attended and enjoyed the hot-air balloons releasing ceremony Tazaungdine Lighting Festival of the Maravijaya Buddha Image. A large crowd of pilgrims including monks and people enjoyed the event.
- At the ceremony, the Senior General and wife launched fireworks and hot-air balloons to the Maravijaya Buddha Image, ignited 9,000 oil lamps offered to the Buddha Image, and presented cash awards to nine weaving teams in the first golden lotus robe-weaving contest.



SAC Chairman Prime Minister and wife presenting cash awards to weaving teams in the first golden lotus robe-weaving contest



SAC Chairman Prime Minister and wife cordially greeting the pilgrims visiting to the Tazaungdine Lighting Festival of the Maravijaya Buddha Image



Launching fireworks and small hot-air balloons dedicating to the Lord Buddha at the Maravijaya Buddha Image

#### Maravijaya Buddha Image Crowded with Pilgrims











Large Crowd of Pilgrims Peacefully Pay Homage to Pagodas, Stupas and Temples in Respective Regions and States on the Occasion of Tazaungmone Full Moon Day (Samañaphala Day), Holding Tazaungdine Lighting Festivals





SAC Chairman Commander-in-Chief of Defence Services and wife offering oil lamps dedicating to the Lord Buddha at the Shwe Phone Pwint Pagoda

On the occasion of the full moon day of Tazaungmone (Samañaphala Day) which falls on 27 November, Buddhists made meritorious deeds such as taking Sabbaths dedicated to the Lord Buddha, reciting Pathana Desana and Paritta, donating Kathina robes at monasteries, celebrating Kathina donation ceremonies, and paying homage to pagodas, stupas and temples across the country peacefully.

Moreover, Tazaungdine and lighting festivals were held yearly as Myanmar's traditional culture. As such, the Chairman of the State Administration Council (SAC) Commander-in-Chief of Defence Services Senior General Min Aung Hlaing and wife Daw Kyu Kyu Hla, the wife of the SAC Vice-Chairman, senior military officers from the Office of the Commander-in-Chief and wives, union-level officials and wives offered oil lights and multicoloured lights,

flowers and water, and 1,000 oil lamps to the Lord Buddha at the Shwe Phone Pwint Pagoda in Zeyathiri Township of Nay Pyi Taw Union Territory. And then, they also happily enjoyed the Tazaungdine Lighting Festival.

Similarly, Tazaungdine lighting festivals, and the ceremonies to set the Shin Uppagutta image and oil lamps adrift in the water took place at religious edifices in regions and states. People joined such festivals as well as participated in the charity fairs (locally known "Nirvana Market") joyfully.

Likewise, on the occasion of Tazaungdine holidays, recreation centres, beaches and parks in regions and states are crowded with picnickers to enjoy the full moon of Tazaungmone.

Source: Myawady Daily Newspaper (28-11-2023)



SAC Chairman Commander-in-Chief of Defence Services and wife offering flowers and water to the Shwe Phone Pwint Pagoda



Wife of the SAC Vice-Chairman Deputy Commander-in-Chief of Defence Services and wife offering oil lamps to the Shwe Phone Pwint Pagoda

- The SAC Chairman and wife, the SAC Vice-Chairman's wife, senior military officers from the Office of the Commander-in-Chief and wives, union-level officials and wives offered oil lights, flowers and water, and 1,000 oil lamps to the Lord Buddha at the Shwe Phone Pwint Pagoda in Zeyathiri Township.
- Devotees thronged Tazaungdine lighting festivals, and the ceremonies to set the Shin Uppagutta image and oil lamps adrift in the water at religious edifices in regions and states.
- On the occasion of Tazaungdine holidays, recreation centres, beaches and parks in regions and states are crowded with picnickers to enjoy the full moon of Tazaungmone.

#### Pagodas, Stupas and Temples in Various Regions and States Crowded with Pilgrims







A famous pagoda in Bagan Township



A famous pagoda in Yangon City



A famous pagoda in Mandalay City



A famous pagoda in Nay Pyi Taw Union Territory

#### Large Crowd of People Enjoying Tazaungdine Lighting Festival in Various Regions and States



Holding the ceremonies to set Shin Uppagutta Image and 9,000 oil lamps adrift in the water at the religious edifices of Kachin State



Holding charity fairs (locally known "Nirvana Market") with the participation of large crowds in Kayin State



Holding charity fairs (locally known "Nirvana Market") and night market with the participation of large crowds in Ayeyawady State

#### Large Crowd of People Enjoying Tazaungdine Lighting Festival in Various Regions and States



Tazaungdine Lighting Festival in Nay Pyi Taw Union Territory



Tazaungdine Lighting Festival in Bago Region



Tazaungdine Lighting Festival in Yangon

#### Union Minister Lt-Gen Tun Tun Naung Receives Nippon Foundation President Mr. Sasakawa Yohei



Union Minister for Border Affairs Lt-Gen Tun Tun Naung received Nippon Foundation President Mr. Sasakawa Yohei at the ministry in Nay Pyi Taw on 29 November. During the meeting, both sides frankly exchanged views on matters related to the development of border areas and human resources, the success of the multi-regional development projects in Mon and Kayin states, and the Education for Peace and Development Project in Kayah and Shan states, which were jointly conducted between the Ministry of Border Affairs and the Nippon Foundation, peace, the leader-

ship training for the development of border regions and ethnic peoples, and vocational training projects, the completion of the school construction project in Rakhine State, and future cooperation.

The meeting was attended by Deputy Minister Maj-Gen Phyo Thant of the Ministry of Border Affairs, permenant-secretary, director-general and officials.

Source: The Global New Light of Myanmar Newspaper (29-11-2023)

• During the meeting between Union Minister Lt-Gen Tun Tun Naung and Nippon Foundation President Mr. Sasakawa Yohei, discussions were made on matters related to the development of border areas and human resources.

#### State Administration Council Information Team Leader Maj-Gen Zaw Min Tun Provides Updates on the Situation in Myanmar



The State Administration Council (SAC) Information Team Leader Maj-Gen Zaw Min Tun provided explanations of extensive propaganda by the Western media based on the research papers of the USIP (United States Institute of Peace) organization, which is backed by the US government; friendly bilateral ties and cooperation between two armed forces and the two countries of Myanmar and China; the ongoing armed conflicts on 27 and 28 November; and alarm campaigns taking advantage of the situation in the northeastern region of the country as follows —

- Western media is making extensive propaganda based on research papers of the USIP (United States Institute of Peace) organization, which is backed by the US government to deteriorate the ongoing conflicts in Myanmar.
- They are openly interfering in Myan-

mar's affairs to escalate the armed conflicts with presumptions that armed organizations and individuals creating the conflicts are united under the same objective without becoming bandit-like groups.

- However, the presumptions are found contrary to reality as there is certain incoherence inside the armed groups. The so-called NUG/CRPH terrorist group even announced their objection to some armed groups.
- Their presumptions are to pour oil on the flames because they ignore the cycle of narcotic drug dealing and holding arms of MNDAA insurgents, and it shows the clear interferences of Western countries and their partners in the current conflicts in Myanmar.
- Three naval vessels from the People's

- Liberation Army Navy together with around 700 personnel are now in Myanmar for a goodwill visit and maritime security exercises. They also held discussions for the exercises.
- It was found that the so-called president of the NUG terrorist group said words that might harm the China-Myanmar bilateral relations. We are good neighbouring countries maintaining close and friendly relations. China and Myanmar have also been strategic partners in Pauk -Phaw relations following the five principles of peaceful coexistence throughout the times.
- TNLA group stationed at the places of non-military targets, used the local communities as human shields and fought against the Tatmadaw. They also spread propaganda as if their casualties were civilian victims killed by the Tatmadaw.
- PDF terrorist group members brutally beheaded a high school teacher from Aung Pan Chaung village of Yesagyo township. The entire population must object and condemn such inhumane acts of terrorism.

- There were engagements at (105) mile border trade post in Muse, Konekyan, Laukkai, Monesee and See Kaw areas in the northern part of Shan State. Moreover, clashes at a prison and State cultural building in Kayah State, and Pauktaw, Tron Ai and Nonebu security outposts in Rakhine State. Moreover, so were the clashes at the Yayswar outpost in the Northwest Command area. In the abovementioned engagements and clashes, terrorists attacked the targets by using drones to drop bombs and firing improvised rockets.
- Terrorist groups are spreading rumours and propaganda as if they are on the winning side in the current situation of the country.

The Maj. Gen. also added that the Tatmadaw is safeguarding the lives and properties of the people as well as the sovereignty and lands. However, the terrorist groups' attacks using public buildings and local communities as covers clearly imply the direct destruction of lives and properties of people and the State-owned and publicowned buildings.

Source: Myawady Daily Newspaper (29-11-2023)

- Western media is making extensive propaganda based on research papers of the USIP (United States Institute of Peace) organization, which is backed by the US government to deteriorate the ongoing conflicts in Myanmar.
- They are openly interfering in Myanmar's affairs to escalate the armed conflicts with presumptions that armed organizations and individuals creating the conflicts are united under the same objective without becoming bandit-like groups.

- Their presumptions are to pour oil on the flames because they ignore the cycle
  of narcotic drug dealing and holding arms of MNDAA insurgents, and it shows
  the clear interferences of Western countries and their partners in the current
  conflicts in Myanmar.
- Terrorist groups are spreading rumours and propaganda as if they are on the winning side in the current situation of the country.
- The terrorist groups' attacks using public buildings and local communities as covers clearly imply the direct destruction of lives and properties of people and the State-owned and public-owned buildings.

Naval Vessels from People's Liberation Army's Navy Escort Task Group (ETG)
Arrives Yangon to Conduct a Maritime Security Exercise and a Goodwill Visit



Destroyer Zibo (Destroyer), Frigate Jing Zhou, and Qian Dao Hu (a supply ship) from the People's Liberation Army's 44<sup>th</sup> Navy Escort Task Group (ETG) arrived at the Thilawa Port of Yangon region to conduct a maritime security exercise and a goodwill visit on 27 November.

 On 28 November, a Chinese goodwill delegation led by Senior Captain Sun Bo of the People's Liberation Army (PLA) Navy visited the Naval Training Command Headquarters. The delegation discussed with the officials of the Tatmadaw (Navy) about the maritime security exercise and provided stationeries to the students studying at the Basic Education High School (Seikkyi) in the Thanlyin station.



Chinese goodwill delegation led by Senior Captain Sun Bo from People's Liberation Army's Navy Escort Task Group welcomed by the senior military officers and other ranks, and officials from Myanmar Navy

 Tatmadaw (Navy) officers and other ranks boarded and studied the Chinese warships, and the delegation also went on study tours to famous places in Yangon. about 700 officers and other ranks led Senior Captain Sun Bo, it is reported.

Source: Myawady Daily Newspaper (29-11-2023)

The delegation comprised of a total of

- Naval vessels Destroyer, Frigate, and a supply ship, comprised of a total of about 700 officers and other ranks, from People's Liberation Army (PLA) Navy arrived at Yangon region to conduct a maritime security exercise and a goodwill visit on 27 November.
- Headquarters. The delegation discussed with the officials of the Tatmadaw (Navy) about the maritime security exercise and provided stationeries to the students studying at the Basic Education High School (Seikkyi) in the Thanlyin station.



Chinese goodwill delegation from the Navy Escort Task Group of People's Liberation Army and officials from Myanmar Navy holding discussion on the maritime security exercise to be conducted



Chinese goodwill delegation visiting to the Naval Training Command Headquarters and military personnel from Myanmar Navy boarding and studying the Chinese warships

Tatmadaw River-going Mobile Hospital Vessel (ShwePuzun), Riverine Boat (Sagu) and Tamadaw Sea-going Mobile Hospital Vessel (Thanlwin) with the Tatmadaw Mobile Medical Teams and Medical Teams from Ministry of Health Provide Health Care Services



The Tatmadaw River-going Mobile Hospital Vessel (ShwePuzun) and riverine boat (Sagu) with the Tatmadaw Mobile medical teams and medical teams from the Ministry of Health comprised of specialists, medical officers and nurses are providing healthcare services to locals from the villages in the delta area along the Ayeyarwady river in the Ayeyarwady region and the Bago region. Similarly, Tamadaw Sea-going Mobile Hospital Vessel (Thanlwin) is also providing healthcare services to local people from villages of Cocokyun township in the Yangon region, Hainggyikyun township in the Ayeyarwady region and along the Rakhine coast. The Tatmadaw River-going Mobile Hospital Vessel (ShwePuzun) and riverine boat (Sagu) provided health care services as follows:

- On 22 and 23 November, a total of 1,732 residents in wards and surrounding villages of Zalun township of Ayeyarwady region;
- On 24 and 25 November, a total of 1,218 local residents in wards and surrounding

- villages of Danuphyu township of Ayeyarwady region;
- On 27 and 28 November, a total of 1,186 local residents in wards and surrounding villages of Maubin township of Ayeyarwady region.

Tamadaw Sea-going Mobile Hospital Vessel (Thanlwin) provided health care services as follows:

- On 22 November, a total of 572 local residents in wards and surrounding villages of Chaungtha township of Ayeyarwady region;
- On 24 November, a total of 942 local residents in wards and surrounding villages of Labutta township of Ayeyarwady region;
- On 25 November, a total of 472 local residents in wards and surrounding villages of Taungkalay village of Ngapudaw township of Ayeyarwady region.

A total of 6,122 patients including 2,142 patients who need medical treatments, 178 patients who need surgical operations, 190



patients with obstetric/gynecologic diseases, 322 patients with pediatric diseases, 1,197 orthopaedic diseases, 310 patients with ENT -related diseases, 1,240 patients with eye diseases and 543 patients with dental and oral diseases were given medical treatment at the Tatmadaw River-going Mobile Hospital Vessel (ShwePuzun), riverine boat (Sagu) and Tamadaw Sea-going Mobile Hospital Vessel (Thanlwin). The medics conducted operations on 57 patients who needed to perform general surgery and 40 others who needed to perform eye surgery onboard. Moreover, diagnoses and treatments were also provided to 60 patients who needed to take X-ray scans, 119 patients who needed to take television X-ray scans, 232 patients who needed to receive

laboratory tests, 134 patients who needed to take ultrasound scanning and 213 cardiologic patients undergoing ECG procedures.

13 patients who needed hospital treatments were arranged to receive required medical treatments at nearby hospitals. Tamadaw Sea-going Mobile Hospital Vessel (Thanlwin) provided health care services to local people from villages of Cocokyun township in the Yangon region, Hainggyikyun township in the Ayeyarwady region and along the Rakhine coast from 2 to 25 November. They returned to Yangon on 27 November, and were welcomed by senior officers, officers, other ranks and their family members of Myanmar Navy.

Source: Myawady Daily Newspaper (29-11-2023)

- The Tatmadaw River-going Mobile Hospital Vessel (Shwe Puzun), riverine boat (Sagu) and Tamadaw Sea-going Mobile Hospital Vessel (Thanlwin) are providing health care services to local residents from villages along the Ayeyarwady River and Rakhine coast.
- From 22 to 27 November, the medical teams provided healthcare services to a total of 6,122 patients including patients who needed surgical operations, patients with obstetric/gynecologic diseases, patients with pediatric diseases, patients with orthopedic diseases, patients with orthopedic diseases, patients with eye diseases, patients with ENT related diseases, patients with general diseases, patients with dental and oral diseases.

Tatmadaw Mobile Medical Team and Medical Team from Ministry of Health Providing Health Care Services to Locals











• Tamadaw Sea-going Mobile Hospital Vessel (Thanlwin) returned to Yangon on 27 November.

### Generous Donors Present Foodstuffs for Security Personnel in the Areas of North-East Command





Generous donors presented cash awards for security personnel serving State Security and Defence duties gallantly in the areas of North-East Command. Moreover, they also donated foodstuffs (boxes of Biryani), boxes of butter rice with chicken curry and foodstuffs from 22 to 28 November. The boxes of Biryani and boxes of butter rice with chicken curry donated by the generous donors were sent to Lashio via Yangon by a military aircraft, and the officials accepted them.

Monks and people wrote letters such as "May all security personnel be

healthy", "May all the security personnel win every battle", "May all the security personnel be safe" inside the boxes of Biryani and boxes of butter rice with chicken curry, and sent them to security personnel, it is reported.

Source: Myawady Daily Newspaper (29-11-2023)

 Generous donors presented cash awards for security personnel in the areas of North-East Command. Moreover, they also donated foodstuffs (boxes of Biryani), butter rice with chicken curry and gave motivated letters. Foodstuffs donated by the Generous Donors Distributed to Security Personnel in the Areas of North-East Command, and Patriotic People who Love the Tatmadaw Writing Letters such as "May All Security Personnel be Healthy and Happy" in Burmese Language, inside the Foodboxes







ကလင်းတာ နေတဲ့ မောလ်မျှော်လည်းလေ့သားရှာ မောင်းရှိနားမှာ ပါက်ခြင်ကျအရောင်း သောလည်းဖြတ်တည်။ ခုက်ခါလည်း မောင်းရှိနားမှာ ပါက်ခြင်ကျအရောင်း သို Brown in Do it.

Gant E

School of earther of our o

### Myanmar Transfers Illegal Immigrants from Border Areas to Respective Authorities



The government has been focusing on peace and stability of the state as well as the prevalence of law and order. As some foreign nationals are illegally entering and residing in Myanmar through border areas, administrative bodies conduct necessary investigation process and repatriate them to relevant countries under the law. In this regard:

- On 27 November, a total of 553 Chinese individuals (466 men and 87 women) were identified and handed over.
- On 28 November, a total of 714 Chinese individuals (511 men and 203 wom-

en) were identified and handed over.

 Between 31<sup>st</sup> of October and 28<sup>th</sup> of November 2023, a total of 9,908 Chinese nationals (8,823 men and 1,085 women) have been verified, and transferred systematically to the authorities of the People's Republic of China.

The government will continue the process of screening and repatriation for foreign nationals who have illegally entered and resided in the border areas, it is reported.

Source: The Global New Light of Myanmar Newspaper (29-11-2023)

- On 27 and 28 November, a total of 1,267 Chinese individuals (977 men and 290 women) were identified and handed over.
- Between 31<sup>st</sup> of October and 28<sup>th</sup> of November 2023, a total of 9,908 Chinese nationals (8,823 men and 1,085 women) have been verified, and transferred systematically to the authorities of the People's Republic of China.

## Combined Group Comprising KNU Members of Pro-Terrorism and So-called PDF Terrorists Blow up the Kyunpaku Stream-Crossing Bridge on Shwe Kyin-TheinZayat Road in Shwekyin Township

With the intent to disturb the State's peace, stability and rule of law, terrorists carry out various kinds of vandalism such as setting fire on and blowing up the departmental buildings, schools, public houses, roads and bridges and also sabotages in the villages and wards. In this regard, a combined group comprising KNU members of pro-terrorism and PDF terrorists exploded mines and destroyed the No (1/107)'Kyunpaku' stream-crossing bridge Shwe Kyin-TheinZayat Road in Shwekyin Township of Bago region on 27 November.

When the security forces arrived at the scene, the mine explosions left certain damages of four feet of the bridge's floor and six feet of both railings and the bridge cannot be accessed by vehicles.

Responsible officials carried out repair works to make the bridge ready for public use and security personnel continue taking necessary measures for the community peace and stability.

Source: Myawady Daily Newspaper (29-11-2023)

 A combined group comprising KNU members of pro-terrorism and PDF terrorists exploded mines and destroyed the No (1/107) 'Kyunpaku' stream-crossing bridge on Shwe Kyin-TheinZayat Road in Shwekyin Township of Bago region, and Responsible officials carried out repair works to make the bridge ready for public use.

## Terrorists Create and Spread Disinformation and Fake News in order to Cause Unrest and Misunderstand the Tatmadaw

Destructive media and some media abetting acts of terrorism are continuously spreading disinformation and fake news because they aim to create misunderstanding among the local people over the Government, the Tatmadaw and concerned administrative bodies; cause unrest in the area; and strike terror into the public.

- A news report stated that the police members of the Winka police station and staff of the Taungzun Prison in Belin Township abandoned their station and prison due to the fear of being attacked. It is just a vague rumour, said the officials serving there.
- A news report alleged that the Tatmadaw personnel are stationing in the Sittwe





The above screenshots describing terrorist groups spreading disinformation in Burmese language on social media to cause unrest and misunderstand the Tatmadaw

University. It is just groundless allegations that intend to make the people misunderstand the Tatmadaw. As regards the allegation, the Tatmadaw personnel do not station there and they just provide security measures from outside the campus for students to study at the said-university peacefully in school time.

Unlawful destructive media which abet to acts of terrorism are spreading such rumors in order to make civil servants who fulfill the state's duty and peaceable local ethnic people. The Government is continuing to take necessary measures for the peace and stability of the state as well as the prevalence of law and order, it is reported.

Source: Myawady Daily Newspaper (29-11-2023)

- A news report about the abandonment of the staff from the Winka police station and the Taungzun Prison in Belin Township is just disinformation.
- A news report alleges that the Tatmadaw personnel are stationing in the Sittwe University. It is just groundless allegations that intend to make the people misunderstand the Tatmadaw.

# Actions Continue against Unscrupulous Persons who Follow and Make Incitements and Propaganda of CRPH and NUG Terrorist Groups, their Subordinates and Colluded Groups

The entire population has already been informed not to follow the incitements and propaganda made by CRPH and NUG declared as terrorist groups, their subordinates and colluded groups. In spite of that, some unscrupulous persons are making incitements and propaganda to disrupt the State peace and stability via social media. Therefore, necessary actions have been taken against them in line with law. In this regard:

 From 22 to 28 November 2023, six people from Yangon region, three people from Mandalay region, one person from Magway region, two from Kayin state,

- two from Rakhine state and one from Shan state, totaling 15 were arrested.
- From 27 January 2022 to 28 November 2023, legal actions were taken against a total of 1,851 people under the law.

It is reported that necessary actions will be continued against such instigators and unscrupulous persons making propaganda and instigations.

Source: Myawady Daily Newspaper (29-11-2023)

- From 22 to 28 November 2023, six people from Yangon region, three people from Mandalay region, one person from Magway region, two from Kayin state, two from Rakhine state and one from Shan state, totaling 15 were arrested.
- From 27 January 2022 to 28 November 2023, legal actions were taken against a total of 1,851 people under the law.